
 
 

ADDENDUM # 1 
SOLICITATION RFP 2020-43 

 
Buckwalter Park Playground Fence 

 
This addendum is being issued to announce, revise, clarify and address questions or certain issues that have 
occurred since the solicitation was originally issued.   
 
All contents of this addendum shall be incorporated into the solicitation documents and the ensuing contract with 
the awarded Contractor.  It is the Contractor’s responsibility to ensure their receipt of all addenda, and to clearly 
acknowledge all addenda on the signatory sheet.    
 
 
Q & A 

1. Q - What is the Height of the Fence? 

A – The shortest point of the fence curve should not be lower than 42”. 

 

2. Q - Style of the Fence, looks like a Patriot Jerith Fence, Alum Frame Work with Wire Backing? 

A – This is a custom fence.  Though it may be similar to others, it is not a specific style. 

 

3. Q - Does each section have to be Arched? 

A – Yes.  Shop drawings should identify the details of the curved sections. 

 

4. Q - Color: Black/White/Bronze? 

A – Black, powder coating. 

 

5. Q - We are going to install (3) Walk Gates as shown on sketch? 

A – Yes. 

 

6. Q – Is the Town going to require permits to be pulled on the Buckwalter Park project? 

A – No.  A permit is not required. 
 
 
CLARIFICATION OF STATEMENTS  - none 
 
 
CHANGES TO TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS, PLANS, DRAWINGS -- none 
 
 
CHANGES TO FORM – none 
 
 



 
 
All prospective Respondents are reminded and hereby instructed not to contact any member of the Town 
of Bluffton Council, Town Manager or Town of Bluffton staff members, other than the noted contact 
person OR the Town’s Procurement Administrator regarding this solicitation or their response at any 
time during the solicitation and award process.  Any such contact shall be cause for rejection of your 
submittal. 
 
 


